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OiIL CONSERVATION BCIMMISSIDN>
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

XXXX 1980

Jan. 22, 1965

Western 0il Fields, Inc
Box 1137
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Paul G. White
Gentlemen:

Effective February 1, 1965 your Gulf Hill No. 1 located in Unit
R of Section 4, T-21-8, R~-37~E is reclassifed as an o0il well

in the Blinebry 0il Pool. This reclassification is necessitated
by your recently submitted gas-liquid ratio test, which indicates
the well to be producing below 32,000 cubic feet per barrel and
producing fluids of less tham $1° gravity.

An oil allowable will be assigned this well based on the submitted
gas-liquid ratio test, and if there are any changes in transporter,
you are requested to file Commission Form C-104 (Revised 1/1/65)
so designating.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/me
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